dward

From: Acme Testing Co. [acmetest@acmetesting.com]
Sent: Friday, March 21, 2003 11:42 AM

To: dward@americantcb.com

Subject: RE: 02E-ILR-9161P3_ATCB000297 report concern
Dennis,

We hereby confirm that the Measured value which is compared to the Limit Line to determine
compliance or non compliance does indeed include the correction factor for Antenna Factor,
Cable Loss Factor, and Preamplifier Gain (if any was used). This is stated in the Test
Report and can be found in the second paragraph of Section 2.0 (Test Results Summary) of
the Test Report. Please feel free to call if you have any further questions or concerns.

Your Sincerely,

Harry H. Hodes

President/CEO

----- Original Message-----

From: dward [mailto:dward@atch.com]

Sent: Thursday, March 20, 2003 8:39 PM

To: Hannah@acmetesting.com; acmetest@acmetesting.com
Subject: RE: 02E-1LR-9161P3 ATCB000297 report concern

I got your corrected report pages, but what about the question below on the data? Thanks
Dennis

————— Original Message-----

From: dward [mailto:dward@atch.com]

Sent: Thursday, March 20, 2003 11:55 AM

To: "Hannah@acmetesting.com®; "acmetest@acmetesting.com”
Subject: 02E-1LR-9161P3_ ATCB000297 report concern

Hi Harry / Hannah
In the review of your report I had a concern about the measurements tables starting on
page 27.

In the tables you list the limit, then the measured reading then the margin. On the right
side of the table you then list a correction factor. However, | cannot find anything that
says that the measured reading you compared to the limit includes the correction factors.
While this is probably the case, and while 1 may have overlooked the statement, please
clarify /verify that the measured readings you use to compare to the limits do in deed
include any and all correction factors.

Thanks
Dennis



